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Beth,
 
EPA has reviewed the Annual Report and Year 13 Review for the Ash Landfill Operable Unit at Seneca
Army Depot Activity.  We have no comments on the Report.
 
Bob
 
 
Bob Morse
Remedial Project Manager
USEPA Region 2
Superfund and Emergency Management Division
Federal Facilities Section
290 Broadway  18th Floor
New York, NY  10007-1866
Phone:  Office (212) 637-4331
Cell:  908-581-3791
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:31 PM
To: Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>; Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>;
mark.sergott@health.ny.gov; Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA)
<James.T.Moore@usace.army.mil>; Heaton, Charles H Jr CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Charles.Heaton@usace.army.mil>;
Hodges, Barry A CIV USARMY CEHNC (USA)
<Barry.A.Hodges@usace.army.mil>
Cc: 
Subject: Submittal - Seneca Annual Report and Year 13 Review for the Ash Landfill Operable Unit at
Seneca Army Depot Activity
 
All:
 
On behalf of the Army, we are pleased to submit the Annual Report and Year 13 Review for
the Ash Landfill Operable Unit at Seneca Army Depot Activity, located in Romulus, New York.
This Annual Report and Year
13 Review provides a review of long-term groundwater
monitoring for 2019 and provides recommendations for future long-term monitoring at the
site.
 


	DEC_Comments_Ash Year 13 Review_Redacted
	EPA_Comments_Ash Year 13 Review_redact



